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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Notice of Intent to Repatriate a Cultural 
Item: University of Pennsylvania 
Museum of Archaeology and 
Anthropology, Philadelphia, PA

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

Notice is here given in accordance 
with the Native American Graves 
Protection and Repatriation Act 
(NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 3005, of the intent 
to repatriate a cultural item in the 
possession of the University of 
Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology 
and Anthropology, Philadelphia, PA 
that meets the definition of ‘‘sacred 
objects’’ under 25 U.S.C. 3001.

This notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 
U.S.C. 3003 (d)(3). The determinations 
in this notice are the sole responsibility 
of the museum, institution, or Federal 
agency that has control of the cultural 
items. The National Park Service is not 
responsible for the determinations in 
this notice.

The one cultural item is a wooden 
bowl (UPMι 29–48–301) created from a 
tree burl or knot. Cross hatching is 
visible on the outside surface of the 
bowl. The bowl also has a raised 
projection along one edge of the rim. It 
is possible that this projection was 
notched twice, but is now too worn 
down to make a positive determination.

In 1910, Mark Raymond Harrington 
purchased the bowl (me te gwi na gun) 
from a Fox Chief, named Pushetonequa 
(Pu ci ta ni kwe), in Iowa during an 
ethnological expedition funded by 
George Gustav Heye, a member of the 
University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology Board of 
Overseers. At an unknown date, but 
probably in 1911, University of 
Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology 
and Anthropology provided storage 
space for much of Mr. Heye’s collection, 
including the bowl. On October 22, 
1919, University of Pennsylvania 
Museum of Archaeology and 
Anthropology formally received the 
bowl as part of an exchange with Mr. 
Heye. In 1930, the bowl was catalogued 
into the permanent collection.

The cultural affiliation of the bowl is 
‘‘Fox’’ or ‘‘Meskwaki’’ as indicated by 
museum records. Officials of the 
University of Pennsylvania Museum 
consulted with representatives of the 
Sac and Fox Tribe of the Mississippi in 
Iowa. Based on consultation and 
available literature, wooden bowls of 

this type are needed by traditional 
Meskwaki (Fox) religious leaders in 
order to pray to and communicate with 
their gods. Bowls of this type were and 
still are used in many complex and 
traditional religious practices and 
ceremonies, such as the Sacred Bundle 
Ceremony, the Ceremonial Feast to 
Honor the Departed, the Ceremonial 
Naming Feast, the Return of the Name 
Feast, and Ceremonial Adoptions.

Officials of the University of 
Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology 
and Anthropology have determined 
that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001 (3)(C), 
the one cultural item described above is 
a specific ceremonial object needed by 
traditional Native American religious 
leaders for the practice of traditional 
Native American religions by their 
present-day adherents. Officials of the 
University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology also 
have determined that, pursuant to 25 
U.S.C. 3001 (2), there is a relationship 
of shared group identity that can be 
reasonably traced between the bowl and 
the Sac and Fox Tribe of the Mississippi 
in Iowa. Lastly, officials of the 
University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology have 
concluded that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 
3001 (13), the University of 
Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology 
and Anthropology has right of 
possession of the sacred object, but in 
recognition of the significance of the 
sacred object to the tribe’s contemporary 
religious practices and its historical 
significance, consistent with the intent 
of NAGPRA, and in compromise, the 
University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology wishes 
to voluntarily return the bowl to the Sac 
and Fox Tribe of the Mississippi in 
Iowa.

Representatives of any other Indian 
tribe that believes itself to be culturally 
affiliated with the sacred object should 
contact Dr. Richard M. Leventhal, The 
Williams Director, University of 
Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology 
and Anthropology, 3260 South Street, 
Philadelphia, PA 19104–6324, 
telephone (215) 898–4050, before 
September 2, 2005. Repatriation of the 
sacred object to the Sac and Fox Tribe 
of the Mississippi in Iowa may proceed 
after that date if no additional claimants 
come forward.

The University of Pennsylvania 
Museum of Archaeology and 
Anthropology is responsible for 
notifying the Sac and Fox Tribe of the 
Mississippi in Iowa that this notice has 
been published.

Dated: July 5, 2005
Sherry Hutt,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program
[FR Doc. 05–15318 Filed 8–2–05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312–50–S

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–544] 

In the Matter of Certain Hand-Held 
Mobile Computing Devices, 
Components Thereof and Cradles 
Therefor; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
30, 2005, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Intermec 
Technologies Corporation. A letter 
supplementing the complaint was filed 
on July 12, 2005. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain hand-held 
mobile computing devices, components 
thereof and cradles therefor by reason of 
infringement of claims 62, 66, 67, 71, 
126, and 130–132 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,410,141, claims 1–3 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,468,947, and claims 17–25 and 27–31 
of U.S. Patent No. 6,375,344. The 
complaint further alleges that there 
exists an industry in the United States 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and a 
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplemental letter, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 

VerDate jul<14>2003 15:22 Aug 02, 2005 Jkt 205001 PO 00000 Frm 00141 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\03AUN1.SGM 03AUN1



44694 Federal Register / Vol. 70, No. 148 / Wednesday, August 3, 2005 / Notices 

Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2571.

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2005). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 26, 2005, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain hand-held mobile 
computing devices, components thereof 
and cradles therefor by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
62, 66, 67, 71, 126, and 130–132 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,410,141, claims 1–3 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,468,947, and claims 17–25 
and 27–31 of U.S. Patent No. 6,375,344, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served:

(a) The complainant is—Intermec 
Technologies Corporation, 6001 36th 
Avenue West, Everett, Washington 
98203. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
Section 337 and upon which the 
complaint is to be served—Symbol 
Technologies, Inc., One Symbol Plaza, 
Holtsville, New York 11742. 

Symbol de Mexico, Sociedad de R.L. 
de C.V., Avenida Industrial Rio San 
Juan Mz–99–L–4 Parque Del Norte, 
Reynosa, Tamaulipas, Mexico. 

(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Room 401–E, Washington, DC 20436, 
who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Sidney Harris is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

A response to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received no later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and notice 
of investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting a response to the complaint 
will not be granted unless good cause 
therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter both an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of a limited 
exclusion order or a cease and desist 
order or both directed against the 
respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: July 28, 2005. 

Marilyn Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 05–15262 Filed 8–2–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–545] 

In the Matter of Certain Laminated 
Floor Panels; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
1, 2005, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Unilin Beheer B.V. of 
the Netherlands, Flooring Industries 
Ltd. of Ireland, and Unilin Flooring N.C. 
LLC of Thomasville, North Carolina. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 in the importation into the 

United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain laminated 
floor panels by reason of infringement of 
claims 1, 14, 17, 19, 20, 21, 37, 52, 65, 
and 66 of U.S. Patent No. 6,006,486, 
claims 1, 2, 10, 13, 18, 19, 22, 23, 24, 
and 27 of U.S. Patent No. 6,490,836, and 
claims 1–6 of U.S. Patent No. 6,874,292. 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone 202–205–2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2005). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 27, 2005, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain laminated floor 
panels by reason of infringement of one 
or more of claims 1, 14, 17, 19, 20, 21, 

VerDate jul<14>2003 15:22 Aug 02, 2005 Jkt 205001 PO 00000 Frm 00142 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\03AUN1.SGM 03AUN1


		Superintendent of Documents
	2010-07-18T23:36:03-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




